

University of Utah College of Nursing -License Requirements in States/Jurisdictions

In order to be eligible for Title IV HEA funding, nursing programs must meet the U.S. Department of Education regulation 34 CFR 668.43 (a) (5) (v) (effective July 1, 2020). This regulation requires that nursing programs provide a list of states/jurisdictions indicating that our undergraduate (BS) and graduate (DNP) curricula either meets requirements for licensure, does not meet requirements for licensure, or has not yet been determined.

Generally, state boards of nursing require that both BS and DNP graduates applying for licensure in their state, have successfully completed a board-approved nursing program, that has national certification from a recognized national organization. For example, our programs in the College of Nursing at the University of Utah are approved by our Utah State Board of Nursing and fully accredited through the Commission on Collegiate Nursing Education. For graduate programs, most if not all boards of nursing specify completion of advanced physical assessment, pathophysiology, pharmacology courses (all of which are included in our graduate curricula), and require national certification in an advanced practice specialty. For both graduate and undergraduate licensing application it is also highly likely that applicants for licensure will need to complete an education verification form, and/or send an official copy of your transcript. For specific state regulations, please contact the state board of nursing through the website identified below. For assistance with education verification, or other questions about programs completed at the University of Utah, please contact the College of Nursing Student Services office at <https://nursing.utah.edu/student-services/>

State	University of Utah Undergraduate Program (BS)	University of Utah Graduate (DNP)	State Board Website Contact Information
Alabama	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.abn.alabama.gov/nursing-programs/#tab-lpn
Alaska	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/
American Samoa	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	http://www.board-of-nursing.com/american-samoa-board-of-nursing.php
Arizona	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.azbn.gov/laws-and-rules/statutes
Arkansas	Meets licensure requirements	Does not meet licensure requirements (includes 2,000 hours verified practice as RN)	https://www.arsbn.org/nurse-practice-act
California	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.rn.ca.gov/licensees/verifications.shtml

Colorado	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
Connecticut	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/
Delaware	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
District of Columbia	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://ncsbn.org/District%20of%20Columbia.htm
Florida	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://floridasnursing.gov/
Georgia	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
Guam	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://ncsbn.org/Guam.htm
Hawaii	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
Idaho	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://ibn.idaho.gov/
Illinois	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	http://nursing.illinois.gov/
Indiana	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
Iowa	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://nursing.iowa.gov/
Kansas	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
Kentucky	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Louisiana	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	http://www.lsbm.state.la.us/
Maine	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
Maryland	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Massachusetts	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
Michigan	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/
Minnesota	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
Mississippi	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
Montana	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
Nebraska	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
Nevada	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://nevadanursingboard.org/
New Hampshire	Does not meet requirements (clinical hour requirement)	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/
New Jersey	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/
New Mexico	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://nmbon.sks.com/
New York	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-license-new-york.html
North Carolina	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.ncbn.com/
North Dakota	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.ndbon.org/
Northern Mariana Islands	Not yet determined	Not yet determined	https://nmibon.info/
Ohio	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://nursing.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://nursing.ok.gov/
Pennsylvania	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/
Rhode Island	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231

South Carolina	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
South Dakota	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://doh.sd.gov/boards/Nursing/
Tennessee	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health
Texas	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.bon.texas.gov/
Vermont	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
Virgin Islands	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://ncsbn.org/Virgin%20Islands.htm
Virginia	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
Washington	Does not meet requirements (seven clock hours of AIDS education required)	Meets licensure requirements	https://www.doh.wa.gov/licensespermitsandcertificates
West Virginia	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Wyoming	Meets licensure requirements	Meets licensure requirements	https://wsbn.wyo.gov/